
 
 
 
 
TO:  MEMBERS, FORMATION COMMISSION 
 
FROM: DAVID CHURCH, AICP, EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
 
DATE: NOVEMBER 17, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: CALAFCO ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND 

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE  
 
Recommendation. It is respectfully recommended that the 
Commission consider this CALAFCO Activities and Legislative 
Update and receive and file this report.  
 
CALAFCO Annual Conference.  The Annual Conference was 
conducted on October 26-28, 2016 at the Fess Parker Doubletree in 
Santa Barbara. It was an excellent conference with lots of relevant 
and content rich sessions: A Water Report 
from State, Legal, and Local levels, Curbing 
Urban Sprawl and Preserving Open Space, 
Demographics, Cutting Edge trends, 
Revisiting Property Tax Exchanges, and City Incorporations-just a 
few topics. Also Jean-Michel Cousteau was the Keynote Luncheon 
speaker on Thursday.  Thanks to Commissioners Frank Mecham, 
Tom Murry, Robert Enns, and Ed Eby for attending the conference.   
 
Three award nominations were submitted for consideration by the 
CALAFCO awards committee: 1) Most Effective Commission, 2) 
Outstanding Commissioner-Tom Murray, and 3) Project of the Year-
Paso Robles Basin Water District Formation. San Luis Obispo 
LAFCO was honored to receive the Most Effective Commission 
Award at the Annual Awards Dinner.   
 
Legislative Update.  Attached is the legislative update provided by 
the Staff from the Senate Governance and Finance Committee. It 
provides a summary of LAFCO related bills, bills regarding Land Use 
Planning and Development, Housing, and Local Finance considered 
during the year. The summary indicates if a bill was signed into law, 
died in the legislature, or was vetoed by the Governor.  
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